

From: "Balaz, Steven F." <steven_f_balaz@md.northgrum.com>
To: "Carl Huie (E-mail)" <chuie@fcc.gov>
Date: 5/8/01 11:25AM
Subject: KS2XET Renewal

Carl,

107PR94

I have spoken with Mr. Wright, Loamie McIlwain of the Air Force, and the engineering staff here at length regarding the coordination issues we have with this license. Given that use of the 225-399.9MHz spectrum is difficult to obtain, and that our R&D program does not need to use that band at present, we are asking that the present license be granted in part less the 225-400 MHz frequencies. According to Frank, all of the other bands have been coordinated until some time in 2003. Should there be a future requirement for use of these frequencies, we will attempt to modify the license at that time.

Thanks,

> Steve Balaz
> RF Spectrum Licensing Specialist
> 410-765-5626 (desk)
> 410-541-1745 (pager)
>
>

CC: "Vance Schuemann (E-mail)" <vances@verner.com>, "Dirndorfer, Walter M." <walter_m_dirndorfer@md.northgrum.com>